21/05/2024, 09:10 Gmail - Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

M Gma" Catrin Hollings <viamed.catrin.hollings@gmail.com>

Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

HONOUR, Teresa(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 20 May 2024 at
<teresa.honour@nhs.net> 16:40

To: "catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk" <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "LAZALITA, Arnold (THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <arnold.lazalita@nhs.net>

Hi Catrin,

Could you send us a quote for Microstim DB3 tester part number 2510005 for our bioengineers to test
our nerve stimulators with.

Many thanks

Teresa Honour

Principal Operating Department Practitioner
Theatres

Hillingdon and Mount Vernon NHS Trust

From: LAZALITA, Arnold (THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <arnold.lazalita@nhs.net>
Sent: 20 May 2024 16:37

To: HONOUR, Teresa(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <teresa.honour@nhs.net>
Cc: BHALLA, Rajesh(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <rajesh.bhallal@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

Hi Teresa,

Do you have the quote for the tester?

Regards,

Arnold Lazalita

Materials Officer

Theatre Department

Hillingdon Hospital

Tel No: 01895238282 ext: 2701

Mobile No: 07766070071

From: HONOUR, Teresa(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <teresa.honour@nhs.net>
Sent: 20 May 2024 15:31

To: LAZALITA, Arnold (THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <arnold.lazalita@nhs.net>
Subject: Fw: Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

Hi Arnold
Can we order one of these microstim testers please ?

Thanks
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From: BHALLA, Rajesh(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <rajesh.bhallal@nhs.net>
Sent: 20 May 2024 15:17

To: HONOUR, Teresa(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <teresa.honour@nhs.net>
Cc: LAI-TAN, Anna (THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <anna.lai-tan@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

If the cost is only £60 then it is worth purchasing it.

Thanks
Regards
Raj

Rajesh Bhalla

Head of Clinical Engineering

Clinical Engineering, Bed Maintenance & Radiology
The Hillingdon Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Pield Heath Road, Uxbridge, UB8 3NN
rajesh.bhallal@nhs.net

Tel: 01895 279690

Mobile: 07768 702 958

bsi
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Bed Maintenance - Winners of HEFMA Team of the Year Award 2019
Biomedical Engineering - Runners up for the HEFMA Team of the Year Award 2020

From: BHALLA, Rajesh(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <rajesh.bhallal@nhs.net>
Sent: 20 May 2024 15:13

To: HONOUR, Teresa(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <teresa.honour@nhs.net>
Cc: LAI-TAN, Anna (THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <anna.lai-tan@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

Hi Teresa
We use oscilloscope to check the output.

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
Sent: 20 May 2024 14:56

To: BHALLA, Rajesh(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <rajesh.bhallal@nhs.net>

Cc: LAI-TAN, Anna (THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <anna.lai-tan@nhs.net>
Subject: Fw: Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

Hey Raj
Do we need to purchase this microstim tester what do you think ?

Thanks

Teresa

From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 17 May 2024 10:04

To: HONOUR, Teresa(THE HILLINGDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <teresa.honour@nhs.net>
Subject: Repairs: Microstim DB3 Nerve Stimulator

You don't often get email from catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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